
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

E-mail: comsec@teignbridge.gov.uk 
 

28 March 2022  
 
 

LICENSING AND REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE 
 
 
A meeting of the Licensing and Regulatory Sub-Committee will be held on Tuesday, 
5th April, 2022 in the Council Chamber, Forde House, Brunel Road, Newton Abbot, 
TQ12 4XX at 10.30 am 
 
 

PHIL SHEARS 
Managing Director 

 
Membership: 
 
Councillors Hayes (Vice-Chair), Kerswell and J Petherick 
 
 
Please Note: Filming is permitted during the Committee meeting with the exception 
where there are confidential or exempt items, which may need to be considered in 
the absence of the press and public. By entering the Council Chamber you are 
consenting to being filmed.  
 
 
A G E N D A  
 
Part I 
 
  
1. Apologies   
 
2. Declarations of Interest (if any)   
 
3. Request for Hackney Carriage Vehicle Extension for further 

12 months - ML60 WRX  
(Pages 3 - 22) 

 
4. Request for Hackney Carriage Vehicle Extension for further 

12 months - WJ07 WXY  
(Pages 23 - 50) 

 

Public Document Pack

1



5. Request for Private Hire Vehicle Extension for further 12 
months - SB61 RXZ  

(Pages 51 - 70) 

 
6. Request for a small plate for a private hire vehicle - CR15 

KHO  
(Pages 71 - 80) 

 
7. Request for Private Hire Vehicle Extension for further 12 

months - KLZ 1117  
(Pages 81 - 96) 

 
8. Request for Hackney Carriage Vehicle Extension for further 

12 months - CV11 AXN  
(Pages 97 - 
120) 

 
9. Request for Hackney Carriage Vehicle Extension for further 

12 months - RE11 KFJ  
(Pages 121 - 
134) 

 
10. Request for Hackney Carriage Vehicle Extension for further 

12 months - FY61 XHR  
(Pages 135 - 
152) 

 
If you would like this information in another format, please telephone 01626 361101 or 
e-mail info@teignbridge.gov.uk  

2

mailto:info@teignbridge.gov.uk


 

 

TEIGNBRIDGE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
LICENSING AND REGULATORY SUB COMMITTEE 
 
5 April 2022 
 
PART I  

 

Report Title Request for Hackney Carriage Vehicle Extension for 
further 12 months 
ML60 WRX Black Seat Alhambra 

Purpose  For the Committee to consider the request, including this 
report, representations made by the proprietor of the 
vehicle and to determine whether the vehicle is fit for 
purpose and should be issued with an extended licensing 
plate.  

Applicant Mr Adam Ozarski 

Options The Committee may:  
a. Grant the request, with or without conditions; or  
b. Refuse the request. 

Report Author 
 

Debbie Rosenveldt, Licensing Officer 
licensing@teignbridge.gov.uk 

Appendices / 
Background Papers 

A:  Request for extension 
B:  MOT history 
C:  Photographs 
D: Vehicle Test Sheet 

 
 

1. APPLICATION DETAILS 
 
1.1 Vehicle first registered – October 2010 

Age of vehicle, if granted - 11 years and 6 months  
Hackney Carriage licence expired – 19 January 2022 
 
Due to COVID-19, the licence was granted a temporary 3 month extension by 
the Licensing Manager until this committee hearing could determine the request 
in full. The proviso of the 3 month extension was that works were carried out that 
were listed as advisories on the vehicle test sheet relating to tyres and to replace 
the centre row seat belt buckles outer casing. We have been informed all these 
works have been carried out. 
 
The vehicle will no longer meet the Council’s licensing policy as it is now being 
more than 10 years old. 
 

1.2 MOT expires – 12 January 2023 – Appendix B 
 
1.3 Vehicle inspection took place at the Depot on 21 December 2021 – Appendix D. 
 

3

Agenda Item 3



 

 

1.4 Licensing Officer:  
In light of Plan B being put into place this vehicle has not been checked by a 
Licensing Officer. 

 
Recommendation: 
If the Committee resolves to license the vehicle, a condition requiring the vehicle 
to have six or four monthly vehicle inspections be imposed. 
  

2. RELEVANT POLICY AND LAW 
 
2.1 Paragraph 5.2 of the Council’s Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicle 

Licensing Policy states that: 
 

A vehicle being presented for initial licensing is required to be under five years 
old at first registration. 

 
 A vehicle being presented for subsequent licensing is required to be under 10 

years old with the exception of purpose built cabs.  The Council has discretion to 
continue to licence Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicles which are older 
than ten years provided that the Council is satisfied that the vehicle is in a good 
condition and good state of repair and provided that it passes the appropriate 
testing standard.  Applications for subsequent licensing for vehicles older than 
ten years will be considered by the Regulatory and Appeals Committee which 
can impose such conditions as it thinks fit including six and four monthly testing’. 

  
2.2 All vehicle licences are issued annually. 
 
2.3  Section 43 of the Town Police Clauses Act 1847 provides that: 
 

‘Every licence so to be granted shall be under the common seal of the 
commissioners, if incorporated, or, if not incorporated, shall be signed by two or 
more of the commissioners, and shall not include more than one carriage so 
licensed, and shall be in force for one year only from the day of the date of such 
licence, or until the next general licensing meeting, in case any general 
licensing day be appointed by the commissioners’ and 

 
2.4 Section 47(1) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 

provides that: 
 
 ‘A district council may attach to the grant of a licence of a hackney carriage under 

the Act of 1847 such conditions as the district council may consider reasonably 
necessary’. 

 
2.5 The above Policy and statutory provisions reflect the Council’s responsibility to 

ensure that all hackney carriage and private hire vehicles are safe and fit for use 
by members of the public.  The Committee has the discretion to license a vehicle 
if it is of the view that the vehicle is safe, fit for use and is in an acceptable 
condition. 

 

4



 

 

2.6 The decision of the Committee following a complete review of the Hackney 
Carriage and Private Hire Policy in April 2009 after taking into account the views 
from the trade was as follows: 

 
“The Committee decided that vehicles being presented for initial licensing must 
be under five years old.” 

 
2.7 With regard to subsequent licensing, the Committee decided that a vehicle 

should be under ten years old with the exception of purpose built cabs.  However 
the Committee decided that the Council could exercise discretion to continue to 
licence Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicles which are older than ten years 
provided that the Council is satisfied that it is in a good condition and good state 
of repair and provided that it passes the appropriate testing standard.  
Applications for subsequent licensing for vehicles older than ten years will be 
considered by the Regulatory and Appeals Committee which can impose such 
conditions as it thinks fit including six monthly testing.  The Committee did not 
consider it appropriate to introduce an upper age or mileage limit.” 

 
2.8 Section 50(1) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 

provides: 
 

‘that a district council shall not under the provisions of this subsection require a 
proprietor to present the same hackney carriage or private hire vehicle for 
inspection and testing on more than three separate occasions during any one 
period of twelve months.’ 

 
2.9 In summary, the Committee is required to ensure that Public Safety is not 

compromised by the granting of an extension of the licence.  If it is satisfied that 
safety is reasonably assured they may grant the licence for a maximum of 12 
months or such shorter period as they see as appropriate. 

 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The cost of defending the appeal if the application is refused and the applicant appeals 
to the Magistrates’ Court. 
 
4. LEGAL 

 
The Committee are required only to ensure that Public Safety is not compromised by 
the granting of an extension of the licence.  If they are satisfied that safety is 
reasonably assured they may grant the licence for a maximum of 12 months or such 
shorter period as they see as appropriate. 

5



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Hello 
 
I am asking you to extend my license because my Taxi H254 Seat Alhambra Reg ML60WRX is 
still in very good condition, very comfortable for customers, they are happy to travel in my 
Taxi. 
I take care of my car, I regulate Inspections, I believe that it is safe and comfortable for our 
Customers 
 
 
Kind Regards 
 

 

7



This page is intentionally left blank



 GOV.UK

Colour

Black

Fuel type

Diesel

Date registered

29 October 2010

Date tested
20 December 2021

PASS

Mileage
741,454 km

MOT test number
5151 2058 2409

Test location Expiry date
12 January 2023

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
Nearside Front Tyre worn close to legal limit/worn on
edge (5.2.3 (e))
Offside Front Tyre worn close to legal limit/worn on
edge (5.2.3 (e))

Date tested
17 December 2020

PASS

Mileage
703,132 km

MOT test number
2479 2301 5007

Test location Expiry date
12 January 2022

Date tested
16 December 2020

FAIL

Mileage
703,129 km

MOT test number
1224 3830 5013

Test location

Repair immediately (major defects):

Check MOT history (https://www.gov.uk/check-mot-history)

ML60WRX

SEAT ALHAMBRA

MOT valid until

12 January 2023

MOT history

Check mileage recorded at test, MOT expiry date, defects and advisories, and view test
certificate

9

https://www.gov.uk/
https://www.gov.uk/check-mot-history


Offside Front Suspension arm pin or bush excessively
worn rear bush (5.3.4 (a) (i))

Date tested
6 January 2020

PASS

Mileage
667,226 km

MOT test number
5727 5135 8807

Test location Expiry date
12 January 2021

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
Offside Rear Tyre worn close to legal limit/worn on
edge (5.2.3 (e))

Date tested
6 January 2020

FAIL

Mileage
667,218 km

MOT test number
5647 5378 5093

Test location

Do not drive until repaired (dangerous defects):
Nearside Rear Tyre has ply or cords exposed (5.2.3 (d)
(ii))

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
Offside Rear Tyre worn close to legal limit/worn on
edge (5.2.3 (e))

Date tested
4 January 2019

PASS

Mileage
609,680 km

MOT test number
2046 6260 2008

Test location Expiry date
12 January 2020

Date tested
4 January 2019

FAIL

Mileage
609,675 km

MOT test number
2131 8394 5794

Test location

Do not drive until repaired (dangerous defects):
Nearside Rear Tyre tread depth below requirements
of 1.6mm (5.2.3 (e))

Repair immediately (major defects):
Offside Windscreen wiper does not clear the
windscreen effectively (3.4 (b) (ii))
Registration plate lamp inoperative in the case of a
single lamp or all lamps (4.7.1 (b) (ii))10



Date tested
13 January 2018

PASS

Mileage
557,742 km

MOT test number
6492 1266 7809

Test location Expiry date
12 January 2019

Date tested
12 January 2017

PASS

Mileage
504,412 km

MOT test number
3525 5428 3269

Test location Expiry date
12 January 2018

Advisory notice item(s)
Front Bad knock on rocking the steering.

Date tested
12 January 2017

FAIL

Mileage
504,412 km

MOT test number
1974 1496 5653

Test location

Reason(s) for failure
Nearside Headlamp aim too low (1.8)

Advisory notice item(s)
Front Bad knock on rocking the steering.

Date tested
13 January 2016

PASS

Mileage
430,139 miles

MOT test number
5519 2201 7187

Test location Expiry date
12 January 2017

Date tested
12 January 2016

FAIL

Mileage
429,888 km

MOT test number
2393 3796 5313

Test location

Reason(s) for failure
Windscreen has a sticker or other obstruction
encroaching into the swept area by more than 40mm
outside zone 'A' cctv (8.3.1e)

The MOT test changed on 20 May 2018

Defects are now categorised according to their severity – dangerous, major, and minor.

11



Offside Rear Shock absorber has a serious fluid leak
(2.7.3)
Nearside Suspension arm has excessive play in a
pin/bush wishbone rear bush (2.4.G.2)
Offside Suspension arm has excessive play in a
pin/bush wishbone rear bush (2.4.G.2)

Date tested
8 January 2015

PASS

Mileage
349,749 miles

MOT test number
8772 1870 5074

Test location Expiry date
12 January 2016

Advisory notice item(s)
Front brake disc worn, pitted or scored, but not
seriously weakened (3.5.1i)
Nearside Rear Tyre worn close to the legal limit
(4.1.E.1)

Date tested
8 January 2015

FAIL

Mileage
349,747 miles

MOT test number
2597 8800 5062

Test location

Reason(s) for failure
Nearside Windscreen wiper does not clear the
windscreen effectively (8.2.2)
Offside Windscreen wiper does not clear the
windscreen effectively (8.2.2)
Offside Headlamp aim too low (1.8)

Advisory notice item(s)
Front brake disc worn, pitted or scored, but not
seriously weakened (3.5.1i)
Nearside Rear Tyre worn close to the legal limit
(4.1.E.1)

Date tested
8 January 2014

PASS

Mileage
264,440 km

MOT test number
1278 5860 4021

Test location Expiry date
12 January 2015

Advisory notice item(s)
Centre Seat belt flexible stalk damaged but not likely
to lead to failure under load (5.2.4a)

12



Date tested
30 October 2013

PASS

Mileage
155,966 miles

MOT test number
6459 9320 3371

Test location Expiry date
29 October 2014

Advisory notice item(s)
centre rear seat belt stalk casing damaged
unable to check rear most seat belts
Under-trays fitted obscuring some underside
components

Date tested
28 October 2013

FAIL

Mileage
155,822 miles

MOT test number
8283 1100 3396

Test location

Reason(s) for failure
Nearside Headlamp aim too high (1.8)
Offside Headlamp aim too high (1.8)
Nearside Front Upper Anti-roll bar linkage ball joint
dust cover excessively deteriorated so that it no
longer prevents the ingress of dirt (2.4.G.2)

Advisory notice item(s)
centre rear seat belt stalk casing damaged
unable to check rear most seat belts
Under-trays fitted obscuring some underside
components

Date tested
7 January 2013

PASS

Mileage
171,681 miles

MOT test number
7794 7780 3017

Test location Expiry date
12 January 2014

Advisory notice item(s)
Nearside Front brake disc worn, pitted or scored, but
not seriously weakened (3.5.1i)
Offside Front brake disc worn, pitted or scored, but
not seriously weakened (3.5.1i)

Date tested
13 January 2012

PASS

Mileage
67,497 miles

MOT test number
2383 7341 2054

Test location Expiry date
12 January 2013

13



Advisory notice item(s)
Offside Front Brake pad(s) wearing thin (3.5.1g)

Outstanding vehicle recalls

Check if SEAT ALHAMBRA ML60WRX has outstanding recalls

14



 

 

 

15



 

16



 

17



 

 

18



 

19



 

 

20



21



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

TEIGNBRIDGE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
LICENSING AND REGULATORY SUB COMMITTEE 
 
5 April 2022 
 
PART I  

 

Report Title Request for Hackney Carriage Vehicle Extension for 
further 12 months 
WJ07 WXY Blue Volkswagen Sharan 

Purpose  For the Committee to consider the request, including this 
report, representations made by the proprietor of the 
vehicle and to determine whether the vehicle is fit for 
purpose and should be issued with an extended licensing 
plate.  

Applicant Mr P Street 

Options The Committee may:  
a. Grant the request, with or without conditions; or  
b. Refuse the request. 

Report Author 
 

Debbie Rosenveldt, Licensing Officer 
licensing@teignbridge.gov.uk 

Appendices / 
Background Papers 

A:  Request for extension 
B:  MOT history 
C: Vehicle inspection sheet 
D:  Photographs 

 
 

1. APPLICATION DETAILS 
 
1.1 Vehicle first registered – 15 March 2007 

Age of vehicle, if granted - 15 years   
Hackney Carriage licence expires – 20 March 2022 
 
Due to COVID-19, the licence was granted an extension by the Licensing 
Manager until this committee hearing could determine the request in full. The 
proviso of the extension was that advisories were carried out on the vehicle test 
sheet are carried out.  All works have been completed. 
 
The vehicle will no longer meet the Council’s licensing policy as it is now being 
more than 10 years old. 

 
1.2 MOT expires – 14 February 2023 with no advisories – Appendix B. 
 
1.3 Vehicle inspection passed on 3 March 2022 – Appendix C. 
 
 
 

23

Agenda Item 4



 

 

1.4 Licensing Officer:  
The vehicle has not been inspected by a Licensing Officer. The photographs 
have been provided by the applicant.   

 
Recommendation: 
If the Committee resolves to license the vehicle, a condition requiring the vehicle 
to have six or four monthly vehicle inspections be imposed. 
  

2. RELEVANT POLICY AND LAW 
 
2.1 Paragraph 5.2 of the Council’s Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicle 

Licensing Policy states that: 
 

A vehicle being presented for initial licensing is required to be under five years 
old at first registration. 

 
 A vehicle being presented for subsequent licensing is required to be under 10 

years old with the exception of purpose built cabs.  The Council has discretion to 
continue to licence Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicles which are older 
than ten years provided that the Council is satisfied that the vehicle is in a good 
condition and good state of repair and provided that it passes the appropriate 
testing standard.  Applications for subsequent licensing for vehicles older than 
ten years will be considered by the Regulatory and Appeals Committee which 
can impose such conditions as it thinks fit including six and four monthly testing’. 

  
2.2 All vehicle licences are issued annually. 
 
2.3  Section 43 of the Town Police Clauses Act 1847 provides that: 
 

‘Every licence so to be granted shall be under the common seal of the 
commissioners, if incorporated, or, if not incorporated, shall be signed by two or 
more of the commissioners, and shall not include more than one carriage so 
licensed, and shall be in force for one year only from the day of the date of such 
licence, or until the next general licensing meeting, in case any general 
licensing day be appointed by the commissioners’ and 

 
2.4 Section 47(1) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 

provides that: 
 
 ‘A district council may attach to the grant of a licence of a Hackney Carriage 

under the Act of 1847 such conditions as the district council may consider 
reasonably necessary’. 

 
2.5 The above Policy and statutory provisions reflect the Council’s responsibility to 

ensure that all hackney carriage and private hire vehicles are safe and fit for use 
by members of the public.  The Committee has the discretion to license a vehicle 
if it is of the view that the vehicle is safe, fit for use and is in an acceptable 
condition. 

 

24



 

 

2.6 The decision of the Committee following a complete review of the Hackney 
Carriage and Private Hire Policy in April 2009 after taking into account the views 
from the trade was as follows: 

 
“The Committee decided that vehicles being presented for initial licensing must 
be under five years old.” 

 
2.7 With regard to subsequent licensing, the Committee decided that a vehicle 

should be under ten years old with the exception of purpose built cabs.  However 
the Committee decided that the Council could exercise discretion to continue to 
licence Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicles which are older than ten years 
provided that the Council is satisfied that it is in a good condition and good state 
of repair and provided that it passes the appropriate testing standard.  
Applications for subsequent licensing for vehicles older than ten years will be 
considered by the Regulatory and Appeals Committee which can impose such 
conditions as it thinks fit including six monthly testing.  The Committee did not 
consider it appropriate to introduce an upper age or mileage limit.” 

 
2.8 Section 50(1) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 

provides: 
 

‘that a district council shall not under the provisions of this subsection require a 
proprietor to present the same hackney carriage or private hire vehicle for 
inspection and testing on more than three separate occasions during any one 
period of twelve months.’ 

 
2.9 In summary, the Committee is required to ensure that Public Safety is not 

compromised by the granting of an extension of the licence.  If it is satisfied that 
safety is reasonably assured they may grant the licence for a maximum of 12 
months or such shorter period as they see as appropriate. 

 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The cost of defending the appeal if the application is refused and the applicant appeals 
to the Magistrates’ Court. 
 
4. LEGAL 

 
The Committee are required only to ensure that Public Safety is not compromised by 
the granting of an extension of the licence.  If they are satisfied that safety is 
reasonably assured they may grant the licence for a maximum of 12 months or such 
shorter period as they see as appropriate. 

25



This page is intentionally left blank



Dear Committee Members 

 

Hackney Carriage - H556 - Vehicle Reg WJ07 WXY 

I would like you to consider extending the Hackney Licence on my vehicle for one 
year. 

It is a Volkswagen Sharan which is in good condition, it is serviced every 10,000 
miles. It will be having its annual MOT on 15 February 2022 and its taxi test prior to 
the meeting.  

 

Our vehicles are well maintained with our own mechanic. This ensures that they are 
serviced regularly and kept running efficiently. We also have our own wash facilities 
so that the vehicles can be cleaned inside and out each day. This prolongs the life of 
the upholstery and interior. As well as making sure the vehicle's exterior is checked 
each day.  

The Coronavirus pandemic has had a catastrophic effect on our business. I feel it 
would be a bad business decision to invest my money in a new or nearly new vehicle 
in these uncertain times, especially when in my opinion the vehicle that I already 
have is up to the standard of what is required of a Hackney Carriage. 

Many thanks 

 

27



This page is intentionally left blank



 GOV.UK

Colour

Blue

Fuel type

Diesel

Date registered

15 March 2007

Date tested
15 February 2022

PASS

Mileage
398,359 miles

MOT test number
8937 7466 8471

Test location Expiry date
14 February 2023

Date tested
18 February 2021

PASS

Mileage
391,367 miles

MOT test number
5747 9780 8247

Test location Expiry date
15 March 2022

Date tested
16 February 2021

FAIL

Mileage
391,069 miles

MOT test number
6495 9188 9177

Test location

Repair immediately (major defects):
Nearside Side repeater not working (4.4.1 (a) (ii))

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
Offside Front Tyre worn close to legal limit/worn on
edge and perished (5.2.3 (e))

Date tested Mileage MOT test number

Check MOT history (https://www.gov.uk/check-mot-history)

WJ07WXY

VOLKSWAGEN SHARAN

MOT valid until

14 February 2023

MOT history

Check mileage recorded at test, MOT expiry date, defects and advisories, and view test
certificate

29

https://www.gov.uk/
https://www.gov.uk/check-mot-history


25 February 2020

PASS
384,676 miles 9108 4547 5227

Test location Expiry date
15 March 2021

Date tested
21 February 2020

FAIL

Mileage
384,620 miles

MOT test number
6087 8031 1594

Test location

Repair immediately (major defects):
Front Brake disc significantly and obviously worn
(1.1.14 (a) (i))
Nearside Rear Brake disc significantly and obviously
worn (1.1.14 (a) (i))
Offside Front Lower Suspension arm pin or bush
excessively worn (5.3.4 (a) (i))
Parking brake efficiency below requirements (1.4.2 (a)
(i))

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
Offside Rear Brake pad(s) wearing thin (1.1.13 (a) (ii))
Offside Front Tyre worn close to legal limit/worn on
edge (5.2.3 (e))

Date tested
14 March 2019

PASS

Mileage
374,768 miles

MOT test number
1784 1170 5527

Test location Expiry date
15 March 2020

Date tested
16 February 2018

PASS

Mileage
362,023 miles

MOT test number
1903 7308 2546

Test location Expiry date
15 March 2019

Date tested
16 February 2017

PASS

Mileage
324,924 miles

MOT test number
8271 4717 6469

Test location Expiry date

The MOT test changed on 20 May 2018

Defects are now categorised according to their severity – dangerous, major, and minor.

30



15 March 2018

Advisory notice item(s)
Offside Rear Tyre worn close to the legal limit (4.1.E.1)
Nearside Front Brake hose slightly deteriorated
(3.6.B.4d)
Oil leak ()

Date tested
16 February 2016

PASS

Mileage
271,825 miles

MOT test number
4657 7322 5825

Test location Expiry date
15 March 2017

Advisory notice item(s)
Nearside Front Tyre worn close to the legal limit
(4.1.E.1)
Offside Front Tyre worn close to the legal limit
(4.1.E.1)
Offside Front Lower Suspension arm has slight play in
a ball joint (2.4.G.2)
Front brake disc worn, pitted or scored, but not
seriously weakened (3.5.1i)

Date tested
10 March 2015

PASS

Mileage
220,950 miles

MOT test number
2569 1916 5068

Test location Expiry date
15 March 2016

Advisory notice item(s)
Nearside Front Lower Suspension arm has slight play
in a ball joint (2.4.G.2)
Offside Front Tyre worn close to the legal limit
(4.1.E.1)
Nearside Rear Tyre worn close to the legal limit
(4.1.E.1)
Offside Rear Tyre worn close to the legal limit (4.1.E.1)
front discs corroded

Date tested
4 March 2014

PASS

Mileage
163,718 miles

MOT test number
8098 9386 4009

Test location Expiry date
15 March 2015

Date tested Mileage MOT test number31



13 March 2013

PASS
127,982 miles 3384 1287 3072

Test location Expiry date
15 March 2014

Date tested
13 March 2012

PASS

Mileage
109,971 miles

MOT test number
2298 2337 2066

Test location Expiry date
15 March 2013

Advisory notice item(s)
Offside Front Macpherson strut has slight movement
at the upper attachment (2.5.A.1c)
Nearside Front brake disc worn, pitted or scored, but
not seriously weakened (3.5.1i)
Offside Front brake disc worn, pitted or scored, but
not seriously weakened (3.5.1i)
nearside rear tyre inner edge
nearside front tyre inner edge
spare tyre close to legal limit
offside front tyre inner edge close to legal limit

Date tested
10 March 2011

PASS

Mileage
98,953 miles

MOT test number
3399 4976 1001

Test location Expiry date
15 March 2012

Date tested
10 March 2011

FAIL

Mileage
98,953 miles

MOT test number
7855 9956 1087

Test location

Reason(s) for failure
Nearside Front Front position lamp(s) not working
(1.1.A.3b)

Advisory notice item(s)
Nearside Rear Tyre worn close to the legal limit
(4.1.E.1)
Offside Rear Tyre worn close to the legal limit (4.1.E.1)

Date tested
16 March 2010

PASS

Mileage
86,803 miles

MOT test number
8022 3557 0044

Test location Expiry date32



15 March 2011

Outstanding vehicle recalls

Check if VOLKSWAGEN SHARAN WJ07WXY has outstanding recalls

33



This page is intentionally left blank



 

35



 36



 37



 38



 39



 40



 41



 42



 43



 44



 45



 46



 47



This page is intentionally left blank



49



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

TEIGNBRIDGE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
LICENSING AND REGULATORY SUB COMMITTEE 
 
5 April 2022 
 
PART I 

 

Report Title Request for Private Hire Vehicle Extension for further 
12 months 
SB61 RXZ Silver Mercedes-Benz Vito 

Purpose  For the Committee to consider the request, including this 
report, representations made by the proprietor of the 
vehicle and to determine whether the vehicle is fit for 
purpose and should be issued with an extended licensing 
plate.  

Applicant Mr Mathew Gibbs 

Options The Committee may:  
a. Grant the request, with or without conditions; or  
b. Refuse the request. 

Report Author 
 

Debbie Rosenveldt, Licensing Officer 
licensing@teignbridge.gov.uk 

Appendices / 
Background Papers 

A:  Request for extension 
B:  MOT history 
C: Vehicle Inspection Sheet 
D:  Photographs 

 
 

1. APPLICATION DETAILS 
 
1.1 Vehicle first registered – 21 December 2012 

Age of vehicle, if granted - 10 years and 2 months  
Private Hire licence expired – 23 February 2022 
 
Due to COVID-19, the licence was granted a temporary 3 month extension by 
the Licensing Manager until this committee hearing could determine the request 
in full. The proviso of the 3 month extension was that works were carried out to 
the sill under the driver’s door and the minor defect on the MOT, nearside 
windscreen wiper blade and the three advisories on the vehicle test sheet.  All 
works have been completed apart from the door sill which still has to be carried 
out. 
 
The vehicle will no longer meet the Council’s licensing policy as it is now being 
more than 10 years old. 

 
1.2 MOT expires – 19 February 2023 with a minor defect and advisories - see 

Appendix B. 
 

51

Agenda Item 5



 

 

1.3 Vehicle inspection took place on 18 February 22 with three advisories – see 
Appendix C.  The applicant has indicated above all works have been carried out 
other than the sill under the driver’s door. 

 
1.4 Licensing Officer:  

The vehicle has not been inspected by a Licensing Officer. The photographs 
have been provided by the applicant.  The applicant offered up that the only area 
that still requires work is the sill under the driver’s door, this can be seen in the 
photographs attached at Appendix D. 
 
Recommendation: 
If the Committee resolves to license the vehicle, a condition requiring the vehicle 
to have six or four monthly vehicle inspections be imposed. 
  

2. RELEVANT POLICY AND LAW 
 
2.1 Paragraph 5.2 of the Council’s Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicle 

Licensing Policy states that: 
 

A vehicle being presented for initial licensing is required to be under five years 
old at first registration. 

 
 A vehicle being presented for subsequent licensing is required to be under 10 

years old with the exception of purpose built cabs.  The Council has discretion to 
continue to licence Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicles which are older 
than ten years provided that the Council is satisfied that the vehicle is in a good 
condition and good state of repair and provided that it passes the appropriate 
testing standard.  Applications for subsequent licensing for vehicles older than 
ten years will be considered by the Regulatory and Appeals Committee which 
can impose such conditions as it thinks fit including six and four monthly testing’. 

  

2.2 All vehicle licences are issued annually. 

 
2.3  Section 48(4)(c) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 

states that: 
 

‘Every licence granted under this section shall— (c)  remain in force for such 
period not being longer than one year as the district council may specify in the 
licence’. 

 
2.4 Section 48(2) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 

states that: 
 
 ‘A district council may attach to the grant of a licence under this section such 

conditions as they may consider reasonably necessary including, without 
prejudice to the generality of foregoing provisions of this subsection, conditions 
requiring or prohibiting the display of signs on or from the vehicle to which the 
licence relates.’ 

  

52



 

 

2.5 The above Policy and statutory provisions reflect the Council’s responsibility to 
ensure that all hackney carriage and private hire vehicles are safe and fit for use 
by members of the public.  The Committee has the discretion to license a vehicle 
if it is of the view that the vehicle is safe, fit for use and is in an acceptable 
condition. 

 
2.6 The decision of the Committee following a complete review of the Hackney 

Carriage and Private Hire Policy in April 2009 after taking into account the views 
from the trade was as follows: 

 
“The Committee decided that vehicles being presented for initial licensing must 
be under five years old.” 

 
2.7 With regard to subsequent licensing, the Committee decided that a vehicle 

should be under ten years old with the exception of purpose built cabs.  However 
the Committee decided that the Council could exercise discretion to continue to 
licence Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicles which are older than ten years 
provided that the Council is satisfied that it is in a good condition and good state 
of repair and provided that it passes the appropriate testing standard.  
Applications for subsequent licensing for vehicles older than ten years will be 
considered by the Regulatory and Appeals Committee which can impose such 
conditions as it thinks fit including six monthly testing.  The Committee did not 
consider it appropriate to introduce an upper age or mileage limit.” 

 
2.8 Section 50(1) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 

provides: 
 

‘that a district council shall not under the provisions of this subsection require a 
proprietor to present the same hackney carriage or private hire vehicle for 
inspection and testing on more than three separate occasions during any one 
period of twelve months.’ 

 
2.9 In summary, the Committee is required to ensure that Public Safety is not 

compromised by the granting of an extension of the licence.  If it is satisfied that 
safety is reasonably assured they may grant the licence for a maximum of 12 
months or such shorter period as they see as appropriate. 

 
 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The cost of defending the appeal if the application is refused and the applicant appeals 
to the Magistrates’ Court. 
 
4. LEGAL 

 
The Committee are required only to ensure that Public Safety is not compromised by 
the granting of an extension of the licence.  If they are satisfied that safety is 
reasonably assured they may grant the licence for a maximum of 12 months or such 
shorter period as they see as appropriate. 

53



This page is intentionally left blank



Regulatory and Appeals Committee 

 

Dear Chairman and Councillors 

I would like to appeal for an extension to my vehicle SB61 RXZ a silver Mercedes 

Vito, first registered 21st February 2012. 

The licence is due to expires 23rd February 2022 when the vehicle is 10 years 2 days 

old. The vehicle is in good mechanical and physical condition.  

The cost of 8 passengers seat vehicles has risen since Covid and are difficult to 

source at a reasonable cost. Second hand vehicles that are 8 or 9 years old have 

gone up in price by around £2000 in the past 18 months. 

Due to the current climate and high cost of replacing this vehicle with one that is 

under 5 years old I hope that the committee will look favourably upon my request.  

Yours faithfully 

 

55



This page is intentionally left blank



 GOV.UK

Colour

Silver

Fuel type

Diesel

Date registered

21 February 2012

Date tested
15 February 2022

PASS

Mileage
283,426 miles

MOT test number
8114 6669 2324

Test location Expiry date
19 February 2023

Repair as soon as possible (minor defects):
Nearside Windscreen wiper blade defective (3.4 (b)
(i))

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
Nearside Rear Outer Suspension arm pin or bush worn
but not resulting in excessive movement (5.3.4 (a) (i))
Offside Rear Outer Suspension arm pin or bush worn
but not resulting in excessive movement (5.3.4 (a) (i))
Offside Rear Upper Shock absorbers has a slightly
worn bush (5.3.2 (c))

Date tested
12 February 2021

PASS

Mileage
267,198 miles

MOT test number
2374 0583 9849

Test location Expiry date
19 February 2022

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):

Check MOT history (https://www.gov.uk/check-mot-history)

SB61RXZ

MERCEDES-BENZ VITO

MOT valid until

19 February 2023

MOT history

Check mileage recorded at test, MOT expiry date, defects and advisories, and view test
certificate

57

https://www.gov.uk/
https://www.gov.uk/check-mot-history


Rear Lower Suspension arm pin or bush worn but not
resulting in excessive movement outer bushes both
sides (5.3.4 (a) (i))

Date tested
8 February 2021

FAIL

Mileage
267,190 miles

MOT test number
4555 8015 5590

Test location

Do not drive until repaired (dangerous defects):
Rear Coil spring mounting insecure to the extent that
relative movement is visible both sides bump stops
missing and springs come out (5.3.1 (a) (ii))

Repair immediately (major defects):
Parking brake lever has excessive movement
indicating incorrect adjustment (1.1.6 (c))
Nearside Front Seat belt not functioning as intended
(7.1.2 (c))
Offside Headlamp not working on dipped beam (4.1.1
(a) (ii))
Offside Front Upper Anti-roll bar ball joint dust cover
no longer prevents the ingress of dirt (5.3.4 (b) (ii))

Repair as soon as possible (minor defects):
Offside Front Steering rack gaiter damaged or
deteriorated, but preventing the ingress of dirt
twisted badly (2.1.3 (g) (i))

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
Offside Front Lower Suspension arm pin or bush worn
but not resulting in excessive movement front bush
(5.3.4 (a) (i))
Rear Anti-roll bar linkage pin or bush worn but not
resulting in excessive movement drop link both sides
(5.3.4 (a) (i))
Rear Lower Suspension arm pin or bush worn but not
resulting in excessive movement outer bushes both
sides (5.3.4 (a) (i))

Date tested
20 February 2020

PASS

Mileage
256,150 miles

MOT test number
8945 2404 8491

Test location Expiry date
19 February 2021

Date tested Mileage MOT test number58



19 February 2020

FAIL
256,140 miles 1654 2003 7321

Test location

Do not drive until repaired (dangerous defects):
Tyre tread depth below requirements of 1.6mm all 4
below 1.6 front have wire and cord exposed rears split
and damaged (5.2.3 (e))

Repair immediately (major defects):
Nearside Front Suspension arm ball joint excessively
worn (5.3.4 (a) (i))

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
Rear Brake pad(s) wearing thin (1.1.13 (a) (ii))
parking break only just met requirements

Date tested
30 January 2019

PASS

Mileage
242,685 miles

MOT test number
9361 4502 5528

Test location Expiry date
17 February 2020

Date tested
3 February 2018

PASS

Mileage
221,363 miles

MOT test number
9966 0851 3975

Test location Expiry date
17 February 2019

Date tested
31 January 2018

FAIL

Mileage
221,363 miles

MOT test number
5271 2247 7391

Test location

Reason(s) for failure
front brake application uneven (3.7.B.2)
Offside front brake binding (3.7.B.1)
Offside Steering rack gaiter split (2.2.D.2d)

Date tested
18 January 2017

Mileage
173,416 miles

MOT test number
6493 7679 2498

The MOT test changed on 20 May 2018

Defects are now categorised according to their severity – dangerous, major, and minor.

59



PASS Test location Expiry date
17 February 2018

Date tested
10 February 2016

PASS

Mileage
118,803 miles

MOT test number
9865 4628 6114

Test location Expiry date
17 February 2017

Date tested
18 February 2015

PASS

Mileage
93,039 miles

MOT test number
4770 4964 5051

Test location Expiry date
17 February 2016

Advisory notice item(s)
Nearside Front Suspension arm rubber bush
deteriorated but not resulting in excessive movement
(2.4.G.2)
Offside Front Suspension arm rubber bush
deteriorated but not resulting in excessive movement
(2.4.G.2)
Nearside Rear Tyre worn close to the legal limit
(4.1.E.1)
Offside Rear Tyre worn close to the legal limit (4.1.E.1)
Parking brake lever has little reserve travel (3.1.6b)
Parking brake: parking brake efficiency only just met.
It would appear that the braking system requires
adjustment or repair. (3.7.C.1b)
Nail in nearside front tyre

Date tested
14 February 2014

PASS

Mileage
62,748 miles

MOT test number
4451 4594 4024

Test location Expiry date
17 February 2015

Advisory notice item(s)
Offside Rear Direction indicator slightly discoloured
(1.4.A.2f)
Parking brake lever has little reserve travel (3.1.6b)
slight slit brake pedal rubber/both rear tyres worn
inner edges

Date tested
18 February 2013

Mileage
32,082 miles

MOT test number
8750 9954 3008

60



PASS Test location Expiry date
17 February 2014

Outstanding vehicle recalls

Check if MERCEDES-BENZ VITO SB61RXZ has outstanding recalls

61



This page is intentionally left blank



63



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

65



 

 

66



 

 67



 

Sill under drivers door 

 

68



 

 

69



 

 70



 

 

TEIGNBRIDGE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

LICENSING AND REGULATORY SUB COMMITTEE 
 

DATE : 5 APRIL 2022 
 

PART I   
 

Report Title Request for a small plate for a private hire vehicle 

Purpose  To consider approval for a small plate for 
CR15 KHO Mercedes-Benz, EQB 350 AMG Line Premium 
- Electric 

Applicant Mrs Christine Khojasteh 

Options The Committee may:  
a. Grant the request to be used for executive hire.  
b. Refuse the request. 

Report Author 
 

Debbie Rosenveldt, Licensing Officer 
licensing@teignbridge.gov.uk 

Appendices / 
Background Papers 

A:  Request for small plate 
B:  Sample plate 

 
 
 

1. RELEVANT POLICY AND LAW 
 

Section 48 (6)(a) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 
provides that  
 
‘Subject to the provisions of this Part of this Act, no person shall use or permit to 
be used in a controlled district as a private hire vehicle in respect of which a 
licence has been granted under this section unless the plate or disc issued in 
accordance with subsection (5) of this section is exhibited on the vehicle in such 
manner as the district council shall prescribe by condition attached to the grant 
of the licence.’ 
 
The Council’s requirement for the display of licence plates on the rear of licensed 
vehicles is set out in the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy, at 
paragraph 9.4 on page 27. 

  
 ‘9.4 Licence Plates 
 
 The licensing plate identifying the vehicle as Hackney Carriage or Private Hire 

shall be securely fixed to the outside rear of the vehicle in a position as 
approved by the Council whilst the vehicle is being used for hire purposes and 
shall be kept fully visible and legible at all times. 

 
 A vehicle identification badge shall be fixed to the front windscreen in a position 

that meets current MOT regulations. The badge will display the plate number, 

71

Agenda Item 6



 

 

vehicle model, registration and number of passengers on the front face with the 
Council’s details and plate number on the rear.’ 

 
 Small plates have previously been granted for specialist vehicles when the main 

use has been for weddings and special occasions. The removal of a plate from 
a licensed vehicle is not permitted at any time.   

 
 
2. APPLICATION DETAILS 
 
2.1 The applicant has requested replacement of the traditional size plate with the 

smaller plate (Appendix B).  Photographs of the vehicle will be provided at the 
hearing. 

 
 
3. MAIN IMPLICATIONS 
 
3.1 The main implication is that the plate is a visual aid for the members of the public 

to show that it is a licensed vehicle.  The standard size plate is 240mm x 180mm 
and the smaller plate requested is 230mm x 75mm.   

 
 
4. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 

None. 
 

72



From: >  
Sent: 14 March 2022 12:44 
To: Ext Mail: Licensing <licensing@Teignbridge.gov.uk> 
Subject: New Vehicle for Private Hire 
 
Hello Licensing 

 
We request a small plate because the car will be an executive private hire vehicle for our business 
clients to add to our executive fleet.  
 
Many thanks 
 

Sent from my iPhone 
 

73



This page is intentionally left blank



75



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 

77



 

 

78



 

79



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

TEIGNBRIDGE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
LICENSING AND REGULATORY SUB COMMITTEE 
 
5 April 2022 
 
PART I 

 

Report Title Request for Private Hire Vehicle Extension for further 
12 months 
KLZ 1117 White Chrysler 300c 

Purpose  For the Committee to consider the request, including this 
report, representations made by the proprietor of the 
vehicle and to determine whether the vehicle is fit for 
purpose and should be issued with an extended licensing 
plate.  

Applicant Mr Kevin Lynn 

Options The Committee may:  
a. Grant the request, with or without conditions; or  
b. Refuse the request. 

Report Author 
 

Debbie Rosenveldt, Licensing Officer 
licensing@teignbridge.gov.uk 

Appendices / 
Background Papers 

A:  Request for extension 
B:  MOT history 
C: Photographs 

 
 

1. APPLICATION DETAILS 
 
1.1 Vehicle first registered – March 2006 

Age of vehicle, if granted - 17 years and 1 month 
Private Hire licence expires – 8 April 2022 
 
The vehicle will no longer meet the Council’s licensing policy as it is now being 
more than 10 years old. 

 
1.2 MOT expires – 6 October 2022 with no advisories – Appendix B 
 
1.3 Vehicle inspection date to be advised and details to be provided at the hearing. 
 
1.4 Licensing Officer:  

The vehicle has not been inspected by a Licensing Officer. Photographs have 
been provided by the applicant – Appendix C. 

 
Recommendation: 
If the Committee resolves to license the vehicle, a condition requiring the vehicle 
to have six or four monthly vehicle inspections be imposed. 
  

81

Agenda Item 7



 

 

 

2. RELEVANT POLICY AND LAW 
 
2.1 Paragraph 5.2 of the Council’s Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicle 

Licensing Policy states that: 
 

A vehicle being presented for initial licensing is required to be under five years 
old at first registration. 

 
 A vehicle being presented for subsequent licensing is required to be under 10 

years old with the exception of purpose built cabs.  The Council has discretion to 
continue to licence Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicles which are older 
than ten years provided that the Council is satisfied that the vehicle is in a good 
condition and good state of repair and provided that it passes the appropriate 
testing standard.  Applications for subsequent licensing for vehicles older than 
ten years will be considered by the Regulatory and Appeals Committee which 
can impose such conditions as it thinks fit including six and four monthly testing’. 

  

2.2 All vehicle licences are issued annually. 

 
2.3  Section 48(4)(c) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 

states that: 
 

‘Every licence granted under this section shall— (c)  remain in force for such 
period not being longer than one year as the district council may specify in the 
licence’. 

 
2.4 Section 48(2) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 

states that: 
 
 ‘A district council may attach to the grant of a licence under this section such 

conditions as they may consider reasonably necessary including, without 
prejudice to the generality of foregoing provisions of this subsection, conditions 
requiring or prohibiting the display of signs on or from the vehicle to which the 
licence relates.’ 

  
2.5 The above Policy and statutory provisions reflect the Council’s responsibility to 

ensure that all hackney carriage and private hire vehicles are safe and fit for use 
by members of the public.  The Committee has the discretion to license a vehicle 
if it is of the view that the vehicle is safe, fit for use and is in an acceptable 
condition. 

 
2.6 The decision of the Committee following a complete review of the Hackney 

Carriage and Private Hire Policy in April 2009 after taking into account the views 
from the trade was as follows: 

 
“The Committee decided that vehicles being presented for initial licensing must 
be under five years old.” 

 

82



 

 

2.7 With regard to subsequent licensing, the Committee decided that a vehicle 
should be under ten years old with the exception of purpose built cabs.  However 
the Committee decided that the Council could exercise discretion to continue to 
licence Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicles which are older than ten years 
provided that the Council is satisfied that it is in a good condition and good state 
of repair and provided that it passes the appropriate testing standard.  
Applications for subsequent licensing for vehicles older than ten years will be 
considered by the Regulatory and Appeals Committee which can impose such 
conditions as it thinks fit including six monthly testing.  The Committee did not 
consider it appropriate to introduce an upper age or mileage limit.” 

 
2.8 Section 50(1) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 

provides: 
 

‘that a district council shall not under the provisions of this subsection require a 
proprietor to present the same hackney carriage or private hire vehicle for 
inspection and testing on more than three separate occasions during any one 
period of twelve months.’ 

 
2.9 In summary, the Committee is required to ensure that Public Safety is not 

compromised by the granting of an extension of the licence.  If it is satisfied that 
safety is reasonably assured they may grant the licence for a maximum of 12 
months or such shorter period as they see as appropriate. 

 
 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The cost of defending the appeal if the application is refused and the applicant appeals 
to the Magistrates’ Court. 
 
4. LEGAL 

 
The Committee are required only to ensure that Public Safety is not compromised by 
the granting of an extension of the licence.  If they are satisfied that safety is 
reasonably assured they may grant the licence for a maximum of 12 months or such 
shorter period as they see as appropriate. 

83



This page is intentionally left blank



  HUMMER4U 
THE MOST EXOTIC LIMOUSINE RENTAL 

COMPANY V.I.P / WEDDINGS / BIRTHDAYS / 
PROMS / SPECIAL OCCASIONS 

TEL:  
 

For The Commitee                                                                                     

03/03/2022 

 

   Application to private hire plate extension over the 10 year limit  

Chrysler 300c KLZ 1117 for executive hire work we currently use the 

vehicle as a Wedding Car and it is Private Hire Plated to do additional 

School PromS. 

 

    

                 YOURS FAITHFULLY 

              

85



This page is intentionally left blank



 GOV.UK

Colour

White

Fuel type

Diesel

Date registered

2 March 2006

Date tested
7 October 2021

PASS

Mileage
84,015 miles

MOT test number
8390 8631 7795

Test location Expiry date
6 October 2022

Date tested
13 August 2020

PASS

Mileage
82,586 miles

MOT test number
4077 0423 7196

Test location Expiry date
12 August 2021

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
Parking brake efficiency only just met. It would appear
that the braking system requires adjustment or repair.
(1.4.2 (a) (i))

Date tested
26 March 2019

PASS

Mileage
80,249 miles

MOT test number
1852 2570 0240

Test location Expiry date
28 March 2020

Check MOT history (https://www.gov.uk/check-mot-history)

KLZ1117

CHRYSLER 300 C

MOT valid until

6 October 2022

MOT history

Check mileage recorded at test, MOT expiry date, defects and advisories, and view test
certificate

The MOT test changed on 20 May 201887

https://www.gov.uk/
https://www.gov.uk/check-mot-history


Date tested
29 March 2018

PASS

Mileage
78,428 miles

MOT test number
8236 6021 7731

Test location Expiry date
28 March 2019

Date tested
26 March 2018

FAIL

Mileage
78,405 miles

MOT test number
7616 2241 9468

Test location

Reason(s) for failure
Parking brake: efficiency below requirements
(3.7.B.7)

Advisory notice item(s)
Front Brake pad(s) wearing thin (3.5.1g)
Nearside Front Suspension arm ball joint dust cover
deteriorated, but preventing the ingress of dirt
(2.4.G.2)
Offside Front Suspension arm ball joint dust cover
deteriorated, but preventing the ingress of dirt
(2.4.G.2)
Offside front brake fluctuating, but not excessively
(3.7.B.3)

Date tested
29 March 2017

PASS

Mileage
75,266 miles

MOT test number
6109 5670 7669

Test location Expiry date
28 March 2018

Advisory notice item(s)
Nearside Front Shock absorber has a light misting of
oil (2.7.3)

Date tested
10 March 2016

PASS

Mileage
72,383 miles

MOT test number
2820 7214 6125

Test location Expiry date
26 March 2017

Date tested
25 March 2015

Mileage
69,337 miles

MOT test number
9092 6448 5034

Defects are now categorised according to their severity – dangerous, major, and minor.

88



PASS Test location Expiry date
26 March 2016

Advisory notice item(s)
Offside Track rod end ball joint has slight play
(2.2.B.1f)
Front Brake pad(s) wearing thin (3.5.1g)

Date tested
27 March 2014

PASS

Mileage
65,400 miles

MOT test number
5778 1678 4063

Test location Expiry date
26 March 2015

Advisory notice item(s)
Offside Rear Tyre worn close to the legal limit (4.1.E.1)
Offside Track rod end ball joint has slight play
(2.2.B.1f)
Offside Front suspension has slight play in a upper
suspension ball joint (2.5.B.1a)

Date tested
26 March 2014

FAIL

Mileage
65,399 miles

MOT test number
2284 0598 4044

Test location

Reason(s) for failure
Nearside Front suspension has excessive play in a
track control arm inner bush (2.5.B.2b)
Offside Front suspension has excessive play in a track
control arm inner bush (2.5.B.2b)
Parking brake: efficiency below requirements
(3.7.B.7)

Advisory notice item(s)
Offside Rear Tyre worn close to the legal limit (4.1.E.1)
Offside Track rod end ball joint has slight play
(2.2.B.1f)
Offside Front suspension has slight play in a upper
suspension ball joint (2.5.B.1a)
Tyre pressure monitoring system warning lamp does
not illuminate (4.1.D.4)

Date tested
19 March 2013

PASS

Mileage
60,695 miles

MOT test number
3097 3837 3069

Test location Expiry date89



20 March 2014

Date tested
20 March 2012

PASS

Mileage
56,545 miles

MOT test number
5698 0068 2093

Test location Expiry date
20 March 2013

Date tested
16 March 2012

FAIL

Mileage
56,538 miles

MOT test number
8063 8617 2061

Test location

Reason(s) for failure
Offside Registration plate lamp not working (1.1.C.1d)
Offside rear brake binding (3.7.B.1)
Parking brake: efficiency below requirements
(3.7.B.7)

Advisory notice item(s)
Nearside Front Shock absorber has a light misting of
oil (2.7.3)
Nearside Ball joint has slight play (2.2.B.1f)
Offside Ball joint has slight play (2.2.B.1f)

Date tested
21 March 2011

PASS

Mileage
52,879 miles

MOT test number
2792 4048 1074

Test location Expiry date
20 March 2012

Advisory notice item(s)
Nearside Front Shock absorber has a light misting of
oil (2.7.3)

Date tested
16 March 2011

FAIL

Mileage
52,786 miles

MOT test number
4953 7597 1028

Test location

Reason(s) for failure
Nearside Front Track rod end ball joint has excessive
play (2.2.B.1f)

Advisory notice item(s)
Nearside Front Shock absorber has a light misting of
oil (2.7.3) 90



Date tested
15 March 2010

PASS

Mileage
43,685 miles

MOT test number
2402 1457 0090

Test location Expiry date
15 March 2011

Date tested
18 January 2010

FAIL

Mileage
No odometer

MOT test number
6847 0861 0060

Test location

Reason(s) for failure
Nearside Track rod end ball joint has excessive play
(2.2.B.1f)
Offside Track rod end ball joint has excessive play
(2.2.B.1f)
Offside Obligatory mirror missing (8.1.1)

Advisory notice item(s)
Nearside Front Shock absorber has a light misting of
oil (2.7.3)

Date tested
16 March 2009

PASS

Mileage
36,694 miles

MOT test number
7413 9567 9081

Test location Expiry date
15 March 2010

Date tested
10 March 2009

FAIL

Mileage
36,694 miles

MOT test number
7011 5986 9062

Test location

Reason(s) for failure
Offside Headlamp aim too high (1.8)
Offside Front Track rod end ball joint has excessive
play (2.2.B.1f) Dangerous

Nearside Rear Tyre tread depth below requirements
of 1.6mm (4.1.E.1) Dangerous

Offside Rear Tyre tread depth below requirements of
1.6mm (4.1.E.1) Dangerous

Offside Front Tyre tread depth below requirements of
1.6mm (4.1.E.1) Dangerous

Advisory notice item(s)
Parking brake: parking brake efficiency only just met.
It would appear that the braking system requires91



adjustment or repair. (3.7.B.7)

Outstanding vehicle recalls

Check if CHRYSLER 300 C KLZ1117 has outstanding recalls

92



 

 

93



 

 

94



 

 

95



 

96



 

 

TEIGNBRIDGE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
LICENSING AND REGULATORY SUB COMMITTEE 
 
5 April 2022 
 
PART I  

 

Report Title Request for Hackney Carriage Vehicle Extension for 
further 12 months 
CV11 AXN Blue Ford Mondeo 

Purpose  For the Committee to consider the request, including this 
report, representations made by the proprietor of the 
vehicle and to determine whether the vehicle is fit for 
purpose and should be issued with an extended licensing 
plate.  

Applicant Mr Peter Shapley 

Options The Committee may:  
a. Grant the request, with or without conditions; or  
b. Refuse the request. 

Report Author 
 

Debbie Rosenveldt, Licensing Officer 
licensing@teignbridge.gov.uk 

Appendices / 
Background Papers 

A:  Request for extension 
B:  MOT history 
C:  Photographs 

 
 

1. APPLICATION DETAILS 
 
1.1 Vehicle first registered – March 2011 

Age of vehicle, if granted - 11 years and 1 month 
Hackney Carriage licence expires – 6 April 2022 
 
The vehicle will no longer meet the Council’s licensing policy as it is now being 
more than 10 years old. 

 
1.2 MOT expires 28 March 2023 with no advisories - Appendix B. 
 
1.3 Vehicle inspection is booked at the Depot for 30 March 2022. Details to be 

provided at the hearing. 
 
1.4 Licensing Officer:  

The vehicle has not been inspected by a Licensing Officer.  Photographs have 
provided by the applicant. 

 
Recommendation: 
If the Committee resolves to license the vehicle, a condition requiring the vehicle 
to have six or four monthly vehicle inspections be imposed. 

97

Agenda Item 8



 

 

  

2. RELEVANT POLICY AND LAW 
 
2.1 Paragraph 5.2 of the Council’s Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicle 

Licensing Policy states that: 
 

A vehicle being presented for initial licensing is required to be under five years 
old at first registration. 

 
 A vehicle being presented for subsequent licensing is required to be under 10 

years old with the exception of purpose built cabs.  The Council has discretion to 
continue to licence Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicles which are older 
than ten years provided that the Council is satisfied that the vehicle is in a good 
condition and good state of repair and provided that it passes the appropriate 
testing standard.  Applications for subsequent licensing for vehicles older than 
ten years will be considered by the Regulatory and Appeals Committee which 
can impose such conditions as it thinks fit including six and four monthly testing’. 

  
2.2 All vehicle licences are issued annually. 
 
2.3  Section 43 of the Town Police Clauses Act 1847 provides that: 
 

‘Every licence so to be granted shall be under the common seal of the 
commissioners, if incorporated, or, if not incorporated, shall be signed by two or 
more of the commissioners, and shall not include more than one carriage so 
licensed, and shall be in force for one year only from the day of the date of such 
licence, or until the next general licensing meeting, in case any general 
licensing day be appointed by the commissioners’ and 

 
2.4 Section 47(1) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 

provides that: 
 
 ‘A district council may attach to the grant of a licence of a Hackney Carriage 

under the Act of 1847 such conditions as the district council may consider 
reasonably necessary’. 

 
2.5 The above Policy and statutory provisions reflect the Council’s responsibility to 

ensure that all hackney carriage and private hire vehicles are safe and fit for use 
by members of the public.  The Committee has the discretion to license a vehicle 
if it is of the view that the vehicle is safe, fit for use and is in an acceptable 
condition. 

 
2.6 The decision of the Committee following a complete review of the Hackney 

Carriage and Private Hire Policy in April 2009 after taking into account the views 
from the trade was as follows: 

 
“The Committee decided that vehicles being presented for initial licensing must 
be under five years old.” 

 

98



 

 

2.7 With regard to subsequent licensing, the Committee decided that a vehicle 
should be under ten years old with the exception of purpose built cabs.  However 
the Committee decided that the Council could exercise discretion to continue to 
licence Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicles which are older than ten years 
provided that the Council is satisfied that it is in a good condition and good state 
of repair and provided that it passes the appropriate testing standard.  
Applications for subsequent licensing for vehicles older than ten years will be 
considered by the Regulatory and Appeals Committee which can impose such 
conditions as it thinks fit including six monthly testing.  The Committee did not 
consider it appropriate to introduce an upper age or mileage limit.” 

 
2.8 Section 50(1) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 

provides: 
 

‘that a district council shall not under the provisions of this subsection require a 
proprietor to present the same hackney carriage or private hire vehicle for 
inspection and testing on more than three separate occasions during any one 
period of twelve months.’ 

 
2.9 In summary, the Committee is required to ensure that Public Safety is not 

compromised by the granting of an extension of the licence.  If it is satisfied that 
safety is reasonably assured they may grant the licence for a maximum of 12 
months or such shorter period as they see as appropriate. 

 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The cost of defending the appeal if the application is refused and the applicant appeals 
to the Magistrates’ Court. 
 
4. LEGAL 

 
The Committee are required only to ensure that Public Safety is not compromised by 
the granting of an extension of the licence.  If they are satisfied that safety is 
reasonably assured they may grant the licence for a maximum of 12 months or such 
shorter period as they see as appropriate. 

99



This page is intentionally left blank



From: 
Sent: 22 February 2022 21:25 
To: Ext Mail: Licensing <licensing@Teignbridge.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: H420 - CV11 AXN 
 
Hi Mrs Furness  
Thank you for your response,  
 
Could you please forward this email on to relevant parties?  
 
I Peter Shapley would like to request the Committee to consider an extension on H420 (CV11AXN).  
It is in my opinion that this vehicle is more than adequate to continue being used as a Taxi. It has 
been well maintained, with regular servicing. It is clean and tidy inside and out.  
 
The vehicle was unused for sometime over the lockdown period, and as a business due to Covid 19 
we are all trying to keep our running costs to a minimum.  
 
Kind regards  

 
 

101



This page is intentionally left blank



 GOV.UK

Colour

Blue

Fuel type

Diesel

Date registered

30 March 2011

Date tested
17 March 2022

PASS

Mileage
268,083 miles

MOT test number
4936 7682 8108

Test location Expiry date
28 March 2023

Date tested
16 March 2022

FAIL

Mileage
268,083 miles

MOT test number
4335 7672 6612

Test location

Do not drive until repaired (dangerous defects):
Nearside Rear Tyre tread depth below requirements
of 1.6mm (5.2.3 (e))

Repair immediately (major defects):
Nearside Front Position lamp not working (4.2.1 (a)
(ii))
Offside Front Position lamp not working (4.2.1 (a) (ii))
Rear Registration plate lamp inoperative in the case of
a single lamp or all lamps (4.7.1 (b) (ii))
Nearside Front All direction indicators incorrect
colour (4.4.3 (a))
Offside Front All direction indicators incorrect colour
(4.4.3 (a))

Check MOT history (https://www.gov.uk/check-mot-history)

CV11AXN

FORD MONDEO

MOT valid until

28 March 2023

MOT history

Check mileage recorded at test, MOT expiry date, defects and advisories, and view test
certificate

103

https://www.gov.uk/
https://www.gov.uk/check-mot-history


Offside Rear Suspension arm pin or bush excessively
worn (5.3.4 (a) (i))

Date tested
29 March 2021

PASS

Mileage
248,695 miles

MOT test number
8779 7263 9130

Test location Expiry date
28 March 2022

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
Nearside Front Wheel bearing slightly noisy (5.1.3 (b)
(i))
Nearside Rear Suspension arm pin or bush worn but
not resulting in excessive movement (5.3.4 (a) (i))
Offside Rear Suspension arm pin or bush worn but not
resulting in excessive movement (5.3.4 (a) (i))

Date tested
29 March 2021

FAIL

Mileage
248,695 miles

MOT test number
7847 7846 4957

Test location

Repair immediately (major defects):
Offside Front Position lamp not working (4.2.1 (a) (ii))
Offside Front Upper Anti-roll bar linkage ball joint
dust cover no longer prevents the ingress of dirt
(5.3.4 (b) (ii))

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
Nearside Front Wheel bearing slightly noisy (5.1.3 (b)
(i))
Nearside Rear Suspension arm pin or bush worn but
not resulting in excessive movement (5.3.4 (a) (i))
Offside Rear Suspension arm pin or bush worn but not
resulting in excessive movement (5.3.4 (a) (i))
Rear exhaust mount broken
Front number plate in poor state

Date tested
18 June 2020

PASS

Mileage
247,944 miles

MOT test number
1856 0883 2463

Test location Expiry date
17 June 2021

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
Front number plate in poor state104



Date tested
4 June 2020

FAIL

Mileage
247,944 miles

MOT test number
7129 5887 9084

Test location

Repair immediately (major defects):
Nearside Front Position lamp not working (4.2.1 (a)
(ii))
Nearside Front Anti-roll bar linkage ball joint dust
cover no longer prevents the ingress of dirt (5.3.4 (b)
(ii))

Repair as soon as possible (minor defects):
Nearside Rear Registration plate lamp inoperative in
the case of multiple lamps or light sources (4.7.1 (b)
(i))

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
Nearside Rear Suspension arm pin or bush worn but
not resulting in excessive movement (5.3.4 (a) (i))
Offside Rear Suspension arm pin or bush worn but not
resulting in excessive movement (5.3.4 (a) (i))
Front disc worn
Rear Brake pad(s) wearing thin (1.1.13 (a) (ii))
Offside Front Tyre worn close to legal limit/worn on
edge (5.2.3 (e))
Front number plate in poor state

Date tested
27 March 2019

PASS

Mileage
222,087 miles

MOT test number
1867 8664 4383

Test location Expiry date
4 June 2020

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
Rear Brake pad(s) wearing thin (1.1.13 (a) (ii))
Oil leak, but not excessive (8.4.1 (a) (i))

Date tested
27 March 2018

Mileage
180,966 miles

MOT test number
2249 0434 9269

The MOT test changed on 20 May 2018

Defects are now categorised according to their severity – dangerous, major, and minor.

105



PASS Test location Expiry date
1 April 2019

Date tested
22 March 2017

PASS

Mileage
139,966 miles

MOT test number
8639 8775 1589

Test location Expiry date
1 April 2018

Advisory notice item(s)
front brake discs wearing thin
rear brake discs wearing thin
Rear Brake pad(s) wearing thin (3.5.1g)
Nearside Rear Anti-roll bar linkage has slight play in a
ball joint (2.4.G.2)

Date tested
2 April 2016

PASS

Mileage
101,298 miles

MOT test number
9849 3003 7320

Test location Expiry date
1 April 2017

Advisory notice item(s)
Rear Brake pad(s) wearing thin (3.5.1g)
Nearside Rear Trailing arm rubber bush deteriorated
but not resulting in excessive movement (2.4.G.2)
Offside Rear Trailing arm rubber bush deteriorated but
not resulting in excessive movement (2.4.G.2)

Date tested
20 March 2015

PASS

Mileage
58,107 miles

MOT test number
1872 3917 5427

Test location Expiry date
30 March 2016

Date tested
28 March 2014

PASS

Mileage
42,990 miles

MOT test number
3763 2798 4032

Test location Expiry date
30 March 2015

Outstanding vehicle recalls

Check if FORD MONDEO CV11AXN has outstanding recalls
106



107



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

109



 

110



 

111



 

112



 

113



 

114



 

 

115



 

116



117



 

118



 

 

119



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

TEIGNBRIDGE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
LICENSING AND REGULATORY SUB COMMITTEE 
 
5 April 2022 
 
PART I  

 

Report Title Request for Hackney Carriage Vehicle Extension for 
further 12 months 
RE11 KFJ Silver Ford Transit 

Purpose  For the Committee to consider the request, including this 
report, representations made by the proprietor of the 
vehicle and to determine whether the vehicle is fit for 
purpose and should be issued with an extended licensing 
plate.  

Applicant Mr U Kucuk 

Options The Committee may:  
a. Grant the request, with or without conditions; or  
b. Refuse the request. 

Report Author 
 

Debbie Rosenveldt, Licensing Officer 
licensing@teignbridge.gov.uk 

Appendices / 
Background Papers 

A:  Request for extension 
B:  MOT history 

 
 

1. APPLICATION DETAILS 
 
1.1 Vehicle first registered – July 2011 

Age of vehicle, if granted - 10 years and 9 months  
Hackney Carriage licence expires – 13 April 2022 
 
The vehicle will no longer meet the Council’s licensing policy as it is now being 
more than 10 years old. 

 
1.2 MOT expires – 17 February 2023 with advisories – Appendix B. 
 
1.3 Vehicle inspection booked at the Depot for 23 March 2022. Details to be provided 

at the hearing. 
 
1.4 Licensing Officer:  

The vehicle has not been inspected by a Licensing Officer. Photographs to be 
provided when received or at the hearing. 

 
Recommendation: 
If the Committee resolves to license the vehicle, a condition requiring the vehicle 
to have six or four monthly vehicle inspections be imposed. 
  

121

Agenda Item 9



 

 

2. RELEVANT POLICY AND LAW 
 
2.1 Paragraph 5.2 of the Council’s Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicle 

Licensing Policy states that: 
 

A vehicle being presented for initial licensing is required to be under five years 
old at first registration. 

 
 A vehicle being presented for subsequent licensing is required to be under 10 

years old with the exception of purpose built cabs.  The Council has discretion to 
continue to licence Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicles which are older 
than ten years provided that the Council is satisfied that the vehicle is in a good 
condition and good state of repair and provided that it passes the appropriate 
testing standard.  Applications for subsequent licensing for vehicles older than 
ten years will be considered by the Regulatory and Appeals Committee which 
can impose such conditions as it thinks fit including six and four monthly testing’. 

  
2.2 All vehicle licences are issued annually. 
 
2.3  Section 43 of the Town Police Clauses Act 1847 provides that: 
 

‘Every licence so to be granted shall be under the common seal of the 
commissioners, if incorporated, or, if not incorporated, shall be signed by two or 
more of the commissioners, and shall not include more than one carriage so 
licensed, and shall be in force for one year only from the day of the date of such 
licence, or until the next general licensing meeting, in case any general 
licensing day be appointed by the commissioners’ and 

 
2.4 Section 47(1) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 

provides that: 
 
 ‘A district council may attach to the grant of a licence of a Hackney Carriage 

under the Act of 1847 such conditions as the district council may consider 
reasonably necessary’. 

 
2.5 The above Policy and statutory provisions reflect the Council’s responsibility to 

ensure that all hackney carriage and private hire vehicles are safe and fit for use 
by members of the public.  The Committee has the discretion to license a vehicle 
if it is of the view that the vehicle is safe, fit for use and is in an acceptable 
condition. 

 
2.6 The decision of the Committee following a complete review of the Hackney 

Carriage and Private Hire Policy in April 2009 after taking into account the views 
from the trade was as follows: 

 
“The Committee decided that vehicles being presented for initial licensing must 
be under five years old.” 

 
2.7 With regard to subsequent licensing, the Committee decided that a vehicle 

should be under ten years old with the exception of purpose built cabs.  However 

122



 

 

the Committee decided that the Council could exercise discretion to continue to 
licence Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicles which are older than ten years 
provided that the Council is satisfied that it is in a good condition and good state 
of repair and provided that it passes the appropriate testing standard.  
Applications for subsequent licensing for vehicles older than ten years will be 
considered by the Regulatory and Appeals Committee which can impose such 
conditions as it thinks fit including six monthly testing.  The Committee did not 
consider it appropriate to introduce an upper age or mileage limit.” 

 
2.8 Section 50(1) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 

provides: 
 

‘that a district council shall not under the provisions of this subsection require a 
proprietor to present the same hackney carriage or private hire vehicle for 
inspection and testing on more than three separate occasions during any one 
period of twelve months.’ 

 
2.9 In summary, the Committee is required to ensure that Public Safety is not 

compromised by the granting of an extension of the licence.  If it is satisfied that 
safety is reasonably assured they may grant the licence for a maximum of 12 
months or such shorter period as they see as appropriate. 

 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The cost of defending the appeal if the application is refused and the applicant appeals 
to the Magistrates’ Court. 
 
4. LEGAL 

 
The Committee are required only to ensure that Public Safety is not compromised by 
the granting of an extension of the licence.  If they are satisfied that safety is 
reasonably assured they may grant the licence for a maximum of 12 months or such 
shorter period as they see as appropriate. 

123



This page is intentionally left blank



Regulatory and Appeals Committee 

 

Dear Chairman and Councillors 

I would like to appeal for an extension to my vehicle RE11 KFJ, a silver Ford Transit. 

The licence is due to expire 13th April 2022 and will be 10 years and 8 months.  The 

vehicle is in excellent condition inside and out. 

Since Covid the increase in price of purchasing new 8 seaters that are under 5 years 

old had considerably increased. I hope that the committee will look favourably upon 

my request.  

I will present my vehicle to the Licensing Officer for inspection on request so that 

they can confirm that it was in good physical condition.  

Yours faithfully 

 

125



This page is intentionally left blank



 GOV.UK

Colour

Silver

Fuel type

Diesel

Date registered

11 July 2011

Date tested
18 February 2022

PASS

Mileage
271,908 miles

MOT test number
6647 2509 4229

Test location Expiry date
17 February 2023

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
Power steering notchy
Nearside Front Suspension component mounting
prescribed area is corroded but not considered
excessive (5.3.6 (a) (i))
Offside Front Suspension component mounting
prescribed area is corroded but not considered
excessive (5.3.6 (a) (i))
Nearside Rear Suspension component mounting
prescribed area is corroded but not considered
excessive (5.3.6 (a) (i))
Offside Rear Suspension component mounting
prescribed area is corroded but not considered
excessive (5.3.6 (a) (i))
Rear Brake disc worn, but not excessively (1.1.14 (a)
(i))
Offside Front Seat belt anchorage prescribed area is
corroded but not considered excessive (7.1.1 (a) (i))
Rear Brake pipe corroded, covered in grease or other
material X2 (1.1.11 (c))

Check MOT history (https://www.gov.uk/check-mot-history)

RE11KFJ

FORD TRANSIT

MOT valid until

17 February 2023

MOT history

Check mileage recorded at test, MOT expiry date, defects and advisories, and view test
certificate

127

https://www.gov.uk/
https://www.gov.uk/check-mot-history


Central Brake pipe corroded, covered in grease or
other material X2 (1.1.11 (c))
Oil leak, but not excessive (8.4.1 (a) (i))
Play in steering rack inner joint(s) ()
Noise from engine

Date tested
18 February 2022

FAIL

Mileage
271,908 miles

MOT test number
1759 8853 6316

Test location

Repair immediately (major defects):
Registration plate lamp inoperative in the case of a
single lamp or all lamps (4.7.1 (b) (ii))
Nearside Stop lamp(s) adversely affected by the
operation of another lamp (4.3.3 (b))

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
Power steering notchy
Nearside Front Suspension component mounting
prescribed area is corroded but not considered
excessive (5.3.6 (a) (i))
Offside Front Suspension component mounting
prescribed area is corroded but not considered
excessive (5.3.6 (a) (i))
Nearside Rear Suspension component mounting
prescribed area is corroded but not considered
excessive (5.3.6 (a) (i))
Offside Rear Suspension component mounting
prescribed area is corroded but not considered
excessive (5.3.6 (a) (i))
Rear Brake disc worn, but not excessively (1.1.14 (a)
(i))
Offside Front Seat belt anchorage prescribed area is
corroded but not considered excessive (7.1.1 (a) (i))
Rear Brake pipe corroded, covered in grease or other
material X2 (1.1.11 (c))
Central Brake pipe corroded, covered in grease or
other material X2 (1.1.11 (c))
Oil leak, but not excessive (8.4.1 (a) (i))
Play in steering rack inner joint(s) ()
Noise from engine

Date tested
31 January 2022

Mileage
271,867 miles

MOT test number
2285 3440 3946

128



FAIL Test location

Repair immediately (major defects):
Nearside Rear Stop lamp(s) adversely affected by the
operation of another lamp (4.3.3 (b))
Nearside Rear Suspension component mounting
prescribed area excessively corroded significantly
reducing structural strength (5.3.6 (a) (i))
Offside Rear Suspension component mounting
prescribed area excessively corroded significantly
reducing structural strength (5.3.6 (a) (i))
Offside Rear Suspension component mounting
prescribed area excessively corroded significantly
reducing structural strength crossmember (5.3.6 (a)
(i))
Nearside Rear Seat belt anchorage prescribed area
strength or continuity significantly reduced (7.1.1 (a)
(i))
Offside Rear Seat belt anchorage prescribed area
strength or continuity significantly reduced (7.1.1 (a)
(i))
Central Seat belt anchorage prescribed area strength
or continuity significantly reduced inner sill (7.1.1 (a)
(i))
Seat belt anchorage prescribed area strength or
continuity significantly reduced (7.1.1 (a) (i))

Repair as soon as possible (minor defects):
Nearside Rear Registration plate lamp inoperative in
the case of multiple lamps or light sources (4.7.1 (b)
(i))

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
both front steps corroded and hold
Nearside Rear Brake pipe corroded, covered in grease
or other material (1.1.11 (c))
Offside Rear Brake pipe corroded, covered in grease
or other material (1.1.11 (c))
Central Brake pipe corroded, covered in grease or
other material (1.1.11 (c))
Nearside Front Suspension component mounting
prescribed area is corroded but not considered
excessive (5.3.6 (a) (i))
Offside Front Suspension component mounting
prescribed area is corroded but not considered
excessive (5.3.6 (a) (i))
Noise from engine129



Rear wheel arches corroded
Nearside Front Wheel arch corroded and hold
Tail gate inner trim cover missing
Oil leak, but not excessive (8.4.1 (a) (i))
Nearside Front Play in steering rack inner joint(s) ()
Offside Front Play in steering rack inner joint(s) ()
Corroded Front and rear

Date tested
3 February 2021

PASS

Mileage
250,071 miles

MOT test number
6041 2281 9003

Test location Expiry date
2 February 2022

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
Offside Front Anti-roll bar ball joint has slight play
(5.3.4 (a) (i))
Nearside Front Suspension arm pin or bush worn but
not resulting in excessive movement (5.3.4 (a) (i))
Offside Front Suspension arm pin or bush worn but
not resulting in excessive movement (5.3.4 (a) (i))

Date tested
9 April 2019

PASS

Mileage
210,237 miles

MOT test number
2052 9596 2484

Test location Expiry date
16 October 2020

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
Front Brake disc worn, but not excessively (1.1.14 (a)
(i))

Date tested
9 April 2019

FAIL

Mileage
210,237 miles

MOT test number
7278 5428 0287

Test location

Repair immediately (major defects):
Nearside Headlamp aim projected beam image is
obviously incorrect (4.1.2 (c))
Offside Headlamp aim projected beam image is
obviously incorrect (4.1.2 (c))

Repair as soon as possible (minor defects):
Nearside Registration plate lamp inoperative in the
case of multiple lamps or light sources (4.7.1 (b) (i))130



Offside Registration plate lamp inoperative in the case
of multiple lamps or light sources (4.7.1 (b) (i))

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
Front Brake disc worn, but not excessively (1.1.14 (a)
(i))

Date tested
11 April 2018

PASS

Mileage
178,939 miles

MOT test number
7898 0092 0593

Test location Expiry date
16 April 2019

Date tested
11 April 2018

FAIL

Mileage
178,937 miles

MOT test number
4732 5541 0551

Test location

Reason(s) for failure
Nearside Rear Direction indicator incorrect colour
(1.4.A.2f)
Offside Rear Direction indicator incorrect colour
(1.4.A.2f)
Nearside Rear Electrical wiring insecure brake sensor
(1.9.2a)
Offside Track rod end ball joint has excessive play
(2.2.B.1f)

Advisory notice item(s)
Nearside Rear Brake pad(s) wearing thin (3.5.1g)
service light displayed on dash

Date tested
17 April 2017

PASS

Mileage
155,196 miles

MOT test number
8112 1667 3139

Test location Expiry date
16 April 2018

Advisory notice item(s)
Nearside Front tyre getting close to limit
Offside Front tyre getting close to limit

The MOT test changed on 20 May 2018

Defects are now categorised according to their severity – dangerous, major, and minor.

131



Date tested
14 April 2017

FAIL

Mileage
155,196 miles

MOT test number
6314 9317 3348

Test location

Reason(s) for failure
Offside Front Anti-roll bar rubber bush deteriorated
resulting in excessive movement antiroll bar d bush
(2.4.G.2)

Advisory notice item(s)
Nearside Front tyre getting close to limit
Offside Front tyre getting close to limit

Date tested
11 March 2016

PASS

Mileage
129,138 miles

MOT test number
5087 0148 6128

Test location Expiry date
10 March 2017

Date tested
13 July 2015

PASS

Mileage
118,218 miles

MOT test number
1577 5469 5124

Test location Expiry date
12 July 2016

Date tested
20 June 2014

PASS

Mileage
81,115 miles

MOT test number
3668 3167 4118

Test location Expiry date
11 July 2015

Date tested
20 June 2014

FAIL

Mileage
81,115 miles

MOT test number
8187 5167 4193

Test location

Reason(s) for failure
Offside Windscreen wiper does not clear the
windscreen effectively (8.2.2)

Outstanding vehicle recalls

Check if FORD TRANSIT RE11KFJ has outstanding recalls
132



133



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

TEIGNBRIDGE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
LICENSING AND REGULATORY SUB COMMITTEE 
 
5 April 2022 
 
PART I  

 

Report Title Request for Hackney Carriage Vehicle Extension for 
further 12 months 
FY61 XHR Grey Skoda Octavia 

Purpose  For the Committee to consider the request, including this 
report, representations made by the proprietor of the 
vehicle and to determine whether the vehicle is fit for 
purpose and should be issued with an extended licensing 
plate.  

Applicant Mr Scott Winter 

Options The Committee may:  
a. Grant the request, with or without conditions; or  
b. Refuse the request. 

Report Author 
 

Debbie Rosenveldt, Licensing Officer 
licensing@teignbridge.gov.uk 

Appendices / 
Background Papers 

A:  Request for extension 
B:  MOT history 
C:  Photographs 

 
 

1. APPLICATION DETAILS 
 
1.1 Vehicle first registered – November 2011 

Age of vehicle, if granted - 10 years and 5 months  
Hackney Carriage licence expires – 6 April 2022 
 
The vehicle will no longer meet the Council’s licensing policy as it is now being 
more than 10 years old. 

 
1.2 MOT expires – 30 September 2022 with advisories – Appendix B 
 
1.3 Vehicle inspection booked at the Depot for 30 March 2022. Details to follow at 

the hearing. 
 
1.4 Licensing Officer:  

The vehicle has not been inspected by a Licensing Officer. The photographs  
have been submitted by the applicant. 
 
Recommendation: 
If the Committee resolves to license the vehicle, a condition requiring the vehicle 
to have six or four monthly vehicle inspections be imposed. 

135

Agenda Item 10



 

 

  

2. RELEVANT POLICY AND LAW 
 
2.1 Paragraph 5.2 of the Council’s Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicle 

Licensing Policy states that: 
 

A vehicle being presented for initial licensing is required to be under five years 
old at first registration. 

 
 A vehicle being presented for subsequent licensing is required to be under 10 

years old with the exception of purpose built cabs.  The Council has discretion to 
continue to licence Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicles which are older 
than ten years provided that the Council is satisfied that the vehicle is in a good 
condition and good state of repair and provided that it passes the appropriate 
testing standard.  Applications for subsequent licensing for vehicles older than 
ten years will be considered by the Regulatory and Appeals Committee which 
can impose such conditions as it thinks fit including six and four monthly testing’. 

  
2.2 All vehicle licences are issued annually. 
 
2.3  Section 43 of the Town Police Clauses Act 1847 provides that: 
 

‘Every licence so to be granted shall be under the common seal of the 
commissioners, if incorporated, or, if not incorporated, shall be signed by two or 
more of the commissioners, and shall not include more than one carriage so 
licensed, and shall be in force for one year only from the day of the date of such 
licence, or until the next general licensing meeting, in case any general 
licensing day be appointed by the commissioners’ and 

 
2.4 Section 47(1) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 

provides that: 
 
 ‘A district council may attach to the grant of a licence of a Hackney Carriage 

under the Act of 1847 such conditions as the district council may consider 
reasonably necessary’. 

 
2.5 The above Policy and statutory provisions reflect the Council’s responsibility to 

ensure that all hackney carriage and private hire vehicles are safe and fit for use 
by members of the public.  The Committee has the discretion to license a vehicle 
if it is of the view that the vehicle is safe, fit for use and is in an acceptable 
condition. 

 
2.6 The decision of the Committee following a complete review of the Hackney 

Carriage and Private Hire Policy in April 2009 after taking into account the views 
from the trade was as follows: 

 
“The Committee decided that vehicles being presented for initial licensing must 
be under five years old.” 

 

136



 

 

2.7 With regard to subsequent licensing, the Committee decided that a vehicle 
should be under ten years old with the exception of purpose built cabs.  However 
the Committee decided that the Council could exercise discretion to continue to 
licence Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicles which are older than ten years 
provided that the Council is satisfied that it is in a good condition and good state 
of repair and provided that it passes the appropriate testing standard.  
Applications for subsequent licensing for vehicles older than ten years will be 
considered by the Regulatory and Appeals Committee which can impose such 
conditions as it thinks fit including six monthly testing.  The Committee did not 
consider it appropriate to introduce an upper age or mileage limit.” 

 
2.8 Section 50(1) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 

provides: 
 

‘that a district council shall not under the provisions of this subsection require a 
proprietor to present the same hackney carriage or private hire vehicle for 
inspection and testing on more than three separate occasions during any one 
period of twelve months.’ 

 
2.9 In summary, the Committee is required to ensure that Public Safety is not 

compromised by the granting of an extension of the licence.  If it is satisfied that 
safety is reasonably assured they may grant the licence for a maximum of 12 
months or such shorter period as they see as appropriate. 

 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The cost of defending the appeal if the application is refused and the applicant appeals 
to the Magistrates’ Court. 
 
4. LEGAL 

 
The Committee are required only to ensure that Public Safety is not compromised by 
the granting of an extension of the licence.  If they are satisfied that safety is 
reasonably assured they may grant the licence for a maximum of 12 months or such 
shorter period as they see as appropriate. 

137



This page is intentionally left blank



Regulatory and Appeals Committee 

 

Dear Chairman and Councillors 

I would like to appeal for an extension to my vehicle FY61 XHR, a grey Skoda 

Octavia. 

The licence is due to expire 6th April 2022 and will be 10 years and 5 months.  The 

vehicle is in excellent condition inside and out. 

Since Covid the increase in price of purchasing 2nd hand vehicles that are under 5 

years old has risen greatly, coupled with the ever increasing cost of fuel it is a 

financially unstable time for growing businesses. I hope that the committee will look 

favourably upon my request.  

I will present my vehicle to the Licensing Officer for inspection on request so that 

they can confirm that it was in good physical condition.  

Yours faithfully 

 

 

139



This page is intentionally left blank



 GOV.UK

Colour

Grey

Fuel type

Diesel

Date registered

30 November 2011

Date tested
6 September 2021

PASS

Mileage
268,057 miles

MOT test number
5892 3357 5203

Test location Expiry date
30 September 2022

Repair as soon as possible (minor defects):
Nearside Rear reflector defective or damaged by up to
50% of the reflecting surface (4.8.1 (a) (i))
Offside Rear reflector defective or damaged by up to
50% of the reflecting surface (4.8.1 (a) (i))
Offside Outer Drive shaft joint constant velocity boot
severely deteriorated (6.1.7 (g) (i))

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
Nearside Rear Tyre worn close to legal limit/worn on
edge (5.2.3 (e))
Offside Rear Tyre worn close to legal limit/worn on
edge (5.2.3 (e))
Nearside Front Suspension arm pin or bush worn but
not resulting in excessive movement rear bush (5.3.4
(a) (i))
Offside Front Suspension arm pin or bush worn but
not resulting in excessive movement rear bush (5.3.4
(a) (i))

Check MOT history (https://www.gov.uk/check-mot-history)

FY61XHR

SKODA OCTAVIA

MOT valid until

30 September 2022

MOT history

Check mileage recorded at test, MOT expiry date, defects and advisories, and view test
certificate

141

https://www.gov.uk/
https://www.gov.uk/check-mot-history


Date tested
6 September 2021

FAIL

Mileage
268,022 miles

MOT test number
8909 1438 4420

Test location

Repair immediately (major defects):
Nearside Windscreen wiper does not clear the
windscreen effectively (3.4 (b) (ii))
Offside Windscreen wiper does not clear the
windscreen effectively (3.4 (b) (ii))
Supplementary restraint system warning lamp
indicates a fault (7.1.6 (a))

Repair as soon as possible (minor defects):
Nearside Rear reflector defective or damaged by up to
50% of the reflecting surface (4.8.1 (a) (i))
Offside Rear reflector defective or damaged by up to
50% of the reflecting surface (4.8.1 (a) (i))
Offside Outer Drive shaft joint constant velocity boot
severely deteriorated (6.1.7 (g) (i))

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
Nearside Rear Tyre worn close to legal limit/worn on
edge (5.2.3 (e))
Offside Rear Tyre worn close to legal limit/worn on
edge (5.2.3 (e))
Nearside Front Suspension arm pin or bush worn but
not resulting in excessive movement rear bush (5.3.4
(a) (i))
Offside Front Suspension arm pin or bush worn but
not resulting in excessive movement rear bush (5.3.4
(a) (i))

Date tested
15 September 2020

PASS

Mileage
250,930 miles

MOT test number
7268 0436 5151

Test location Expiry date
30 September 2021

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
Offside Front Brake hose slightly deteriorated (1.1.12
(b) (ii))
Offside Rear Anti-roll bar linkage ball joint has slight
play (5.3.4 (a) (i))

Date tested Mileage MOT test number142



28 March 2019

PASS
220,477 miles 6917 1313 8252

Test location Expiry date
30 September 2020

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
Front Brake pad(s) wearing thin (1.1.13 (a) (ii))
Nearside Rear Tyre worn close to legal limit/worn on
edge on 3mm and wearing on inner edge (5.2.3 (e))

Date tested
27 March 2019

FAIL

Mileage
220,457 miles

MOT test number
1523 0277 5190

Test location

Repair immediately (major defects):
Offside Front Side repeater with a multiple light
source more than 1/2 not functioning (4.4.1 (a) (ii))

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
Front Brake pad(s) wearing thin (1.1.13 (a) (ii))
Nearside Rear Tyre worn close to legal limit/worn on
edge on 3mm and wearing on inner edge (5.2.3 (e))

Date tested
29 March 2018

PASS

Mileage
193,060 miles

MOT test number
4227 7041 7516

Test location Expiry date
31 March 2019

Advisory notice item(s)
Offside Front Front wheel bearing has slight play
(2.5.A.3c)
Offside Front Side indicator only 33% working

Date tested
30 March 2017

PASS

Mileage
164,380 miles

MOT test number
6366 5360 2843

Test location Expiry date
31 March 2018

The MOT test changed on 20 May 2018

Defects are now categorised according to their severity – dangerous, major, and minor.

143



Date tested
1 April 2016

PASS

Mileage
129,269 miles

MOT test number
8217 0117 7206

Test location Expiry date
31 March 2017

Date tested
1 April 2016

FAIL

Mileage
129,267 miles

MOT test number
1472 5366 0743

Test location

Reason(s) for failure
Offside Front Tyre tread depth below requirements of
1.6mm (4.1.E.1)

Date tested
18 November 2015

PASS

Mileage
117,742 miles

MOT test number
5353 3194 7967

Test location Expiry date
30 November 2016

Advisory notice item(s)
Nearside Front Anti-roll bar linkage has slight play in a
ball joint (2.4.G.2)
Nearside Front Shock absorber has a light misting of
oil (2.7.3)
Offside Front Shock absorber has a light misting of oil
(2.7.3)

Date tested
12 November 2014

PASS

Mileage
94,777 miles

MOT test number
5591 2641 4362

Test location Expiry date
30 November 2015

Date tested
12 November 2014

FAIL

Mileage
94,777 miles

MOT test number
5552 6641 4312

Test location

Reason(s) for failure
Nearside Windscreen wiper does not clear the
windscreen effectively (8.2.2)
Offside Windscreen wiper does not clear the
windscreen effectively (8.2.2)

144



Outstanding vehicle recalls

Check if SKODA OCTAVIA FY61XHR has outstanding recalls

145



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

147



 

 

148



 

 

149



 

 

150



 

 

151



 

 

152


	Agenda
	3 Request for Hackney Carriage Vehicle Extension for further 12 months - ML60 WRX
	ML60 WRX Appendix A - applicant request
	ML60 WRX Appendix B - MOT history
	ML60 WRX Appendix C - Photographs
	ML60 WRX Appendix D - vehicle test sheet

	4 Request for Hackney Carriage Vehicle Extension for further 12 months - WJ07 WXY
	WJ07 WXY Appendix A - Applicant request
	WJ07 WXY Appendix B - MOT history
	WJ07 WXY Appendix C - Photos
	WJ07 WXY Appendix D - vehicle inspection sheet

	5 Request for Private Hire Vehicle Extension for further 12 months - SB61 RXZ
	SB61 RXZ Appendix A - Applicant Request
	SB61 RXZ Appendix B - MOT history
	SB61 RXZ Appendix C - vehicle inspection sheet
	SB61 RXZ Appendix D - Photographs

	6 Request for a small plate for a private hire vehicle - CR15 KHO
	CR15 KHO - Appendix A applicant Request
	CR15 KHO Appendix B - example of small plate
	CR15 KHO Appendix C - photographs

	7 Request for Private Hire Vehicle Extension for further 12 months - KLZ 1117
	KLZ 1117 Appendix A - Applicant request
	KLZ 1117 Appendix B - MOT history
	KLZ 1117 Appendix C - Photographs

	8 Request for Hackney Carriage Vehicle Extension for further 12 months - CV11 AXN
	CV11 AXN Appendix A - applicant request
	CV11 AXN Appendix B - MOT history
	CV11 AXN Appendix C - Photographs

	9 Request for Hackney Carriage Vehicle Extension for further 12 months - RE11 KFJ
	RE11 KFJ Appendix A - applicant request
	RE11 KFJ Appendix B - MOT history

	10 Request for Hackney Carriage Vehicle Extension for further 12 months - FY61 XHR
	FY61 XHR Appendix A - Applicant request
	FY61 XHR Appendix B - MOT history
	FY61 XHR Appendix C - photographs




